
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Crystal Charter Commission 
Meeting Agenda and Notice 

 
Thursday, January 22, 2015 

6:30 p.m. 
 

Crystal City Hall 
4141 Douglas Drive North 

Conference Room A 
 
 

I. Call to order and roll call 
 

II. Consideration of the meeting minutes from June 10, 2014 
 
III. Election of Officers (Chair, Vice Chair, Secretary)* 
 
IV. Review Annual Report of Chair 

 
V. Methods of Amending the Charter 

 
VI. Discussion Articles 

 
VII. Other Business* 

 
VIII. Adjournment 

 
*Denotes no supporting information included in the packet. 

 
 

Posted: January 16, 2015 
 



Page 1 of 2 

Minutes of the Meeting for the  
Home Rule Charter Commission 

of the City of Crystal 
Tuesday, June 10, 2014  

 
 

I. Call to order and roll call 
 

Pursuant to due call and notice thereof, the meeting of the Crystal Charter Commission 
was held commencing at 7:00 p.m. on Tuesday, June 10, 2014, at Crystal City Hall, 
4141 Douglas Drive North, in the City of Crystal.  The meeting was called to order by 
Chair Harley Heigel. 

 
Attendance 
 

The assessing/customer service specialist recorded the attendance with the following 
members present: Joe Selton, Doug Brown, Naomi Davidson, Harley Heigel, Joel 
Franz, Jim Oathout, Jeffrey Munson, Samantha Erickson and Jennifer Sodd.  Also 
present: Commission Attorney Michael Norton, City Manager Anne Norris, City Clerk 
Chrissy Serres, and Assessing/Customer Service Specialist Gail Van Krevelen.   

 
II. Consideration of the meeting minutes from April 22, 2014. 
 

Moved by Commissioner Franz and seconded by Commissioner Munson to approve the 
minutes of the April 22, 2014 regular meeting with no exceptions: 
 

Motion carried without dissent. 
 
III. Review Charter Commission reappointments for 2015 
  

Several members of the Charter Commission have terms expiring in 2015.  When 
asked, all indicated they would likely be seeking re-appointment except Commissioner 
Oathout. 

 
IV. Discussion regarding ranked-choice voting with speakers in favor and opposed 

 
Jeanne Massey and Mike Griffin from FairVote Minnesota spoke in favor of ranked-
choice voting.   
 
Devin Rice of the Minneapolis Charter Commission spoke to the challenges of ranked-
choice voting.   
 
After further discussion, commissioners asked city staff to check with other cities of 
similar size to Crystal that have used ranked-choice voting for a longer period of time 
than Minneapolis, and what their experiences with it have been. 

 
V. Discuss memo regarding methods of amending the City Charter 
   

City Attorney Mike Norton reviewed the memo which discussed the ways in which the 
City Charter may be amended.   

I:\Commissions\Charter\2014\2014 06 10 Meeting Stuff\2014 06 10 minutes.doc 



Page 2 of 2 

 
VI. Other Business 
  

There was no other business to discuss. 
 
 
VII. Adjournment 

 
Moved by Commissioner Davidson and seconded by Commissioner Brown to adjourn. 
 

Motion carried without dissent. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:43 p.m. 
 

I:\Commissions\Charter\2014\2014 06 10 Meeting Stuff\2014 06 10 minutes.doc 



 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 13, 2015 
 
 
 
Chief Judge Peter A. Cahill 
Hennepin County Government Center 
300 South Sixth St 
Minneapolis, MN  55487-0422 
 
Dear Honorable Judge Cahill: 
 
I want to report to you on the Commission’s activities, as required by Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 410.05, and subdivision 2.  The Crystal Charter Commission met on April 22 and June 
10, 2014. 
 
During the meetings, the Commission continued to review, research, and discuss various aspects 
of ranked-choice voting. Additionally, the commission voted in favor of adopting a data 
practices policy and designating a responsible authority to respond to requests for government 
data maintained by the Commission. 
 
To date, the Charter Commission has no vacancies on its 9-member commission. 
 
Yours truly, 
 
 
 
Harley Heigel 
Charter Commission Chair 
 
cc: Mike Norton 
 Anne Norris 
 Chrissy Serres 
 Commission Members 



Kennedy  470 U.S. Bank Plaza 
200 South Sixth Street 
Minneapolis MN 55402 

&   

Graven  (612) 337-9242 telephone 
(612) 337-9310 fax 

C H A R T E R E D   
 
  
 MICHAEL T. NORTON 
 Attorney at Law 
 Direct Dial (612) 337-9242 
 Email:  mnorton@kennedy-graven.com 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
DATE: May 30, 2014 
 
TO:  Crystal Charter Commission 
 
FROM: Michael T. Norton, City Attorney 
 
RE: Methods of Amending the City Charter 
 
 
Pursuant to your request in connection with the consideration of rank choice voting (RCV), the 
following is a discussion as to how an amendment to the City Charter may be accomplished 
based on Minnesota Statutes Section 410.12.  
 
 The City Charter may be amended in any of the following ways: 
 

1. Amendment by Petition of the Voters.  Voters may petition the Charter 
Commission to amend the City Charter by filing a petition with the Charter 
Commission.  The petition must contain all of the following elements: 

  
a. Must be signed by at least 5% of the registered voters (based on the total 

number of votes cast at the last state general election in the City). 
  

b. Must be filed at least seventeen weeks before a general election. 
  

c. Must contain the full text of the proposed Charter amendment (except if 
the proposed amendment contains more than 1,000 words).  If the 
proposed amendment is more than 1,000 words, the petition must contain 
a summary of between 50-300 words that discusses the nature of the 
proposed amendment.  The summary must also contain a statement of the 
objects and purposes of the amendment proposed and an outline of any 
proposed new scheme or framework of government.  It must be sufficient 
to inform the signers of the petition as to what change in government is 

444560v1 MTN CR205-30 

mailto:sriggs@kennedy-graven.com


Crystal Charter Commission 
May 30, 2014 
Page 2 
 
 

being sought to be accomplished by the amendment.  The summary along 
with the amendment must be submitted to the Charter Commission for its 
approval before the petition is signed.  The Charter Commission has ten 
days to review the summary and amendment and require modifications. 

 
d. Each petitioner’s signature on the petition must be accompanied by the 

petitioner’s address. 
 
e. Must contain the names and addresses of at least five people who are 

responsible for circulating and filing of the petition.  The persons 
circulating the petition must also sign an affidavit for each petition that 
they circulated that states that they personally circulated the petition and 
the signatures were made in their presence and are believed to be genuine.   

 
All petition papers must be assembled and filed with the Charter Commission at 
the same time.  The Charter Commission must then transmit the petition to the 
City Council.  During this time, the petition’s signatures must be verified by the 
City Clerk.  If the petition is deemed sufficient by the City Clerk, the City Council 
must determine the form of the ballot for the Charter amendment.  An insufficient 
petition may be amended.   
 
If 51% of the votes cast on the amendment at a general or special election are in 
favor of its adoption, then the amendment will take effect 30 days from the date of 
the election or at a time specified by the amendment. 

 
2. Amendment proposed by the City Council.  The City Council may propose 

Charter amendments to the voters by ordinance.  The City Council must submit 
the ordinance to the Charter Commission for its review.  The Charter Commission 
may approve or reject the proposed amendment or suggest a substitute 
amendment within 60 days (it may request up to a 90 day extension).  After 
receiving notification by the Charter Commission of its decision, the City Council 
may submit the amendment or the Charter Commission’s revised amendment to 
the voters by ballot.  If 51% of the votes cast on the amendment at a general or 
special election are in favor of its adoption, then the amendment will take effect 
30 days from the date of the election or at a time specified by the amendment. 

 
3. Amendment by Ordinance.  Upon recommendation by the Charter Commission, 

the City Council may enact a charter amendment by ordinance, which does not 
require an election.  Upon receiving a recommendation for an amendment from 
the Charter Commission, the City Council must hold a public hearing on the 
proposal.  The public hearing notice must contain the text of the proposed 
amendment.  The public hearing must be held at least two weeks but not more 
than one month after the public hearing notice is published.  Within one month of 
holding the public hearing, the City Council must vote on the proposed Charter 

444560v1 MTN CR205-30 



Crystal Charter Commission 
May 30, 2014 
Page 3 
 
 

amendment ordinance.  The ordinance is enacted if it receives an affirmative vote 
of all members of the City Council and is approved by the Mayor.  An ordinance 
amending the City Charter is not effective until 90 days after its passage and 
publication or at a later date that is specified by the ordinance.  After the 
ordinance is enacted, within 60 days, the voters may file a petition requesting a 
referendum on the amendment with the City Clerk.  The petition must be signed 
by at least 5% of qualified voters (based on the total number of votes cast at the 
last state general election in the City) or 2,000 voters, whichever is less.  The 
ordinance is then not effective until it is approved by the voters at a general or 
special election. 

 
I have attached Minn. Stat § 410.12 in its entirety: 
 

410.12 AMENDMENTS. 
Subdivision 1.Proposals. 
The charter commission may propose amendments to such charter and shall do so upon 

the petition of voters equal in number to five percent of the total votes cast at the last 
previous state general election in the city. Proposed charter amendments must be submitted 
at least 17 weeks before the general election. Only registered voters are eligible to sign the 
petition. All petitions circulated with respect to a charter amendment shall be uniform in 
character and shall have attached thereto the text of the proposed amendment in full; except 
that in the case of a proposed amendment containing more than 1,000 words, a true and 
correct copy of the same may be filed with the city clerk, and the petition shall then contain a 
summary of not less than 50 nor more than 300 words setting forth in substance the nature of 
the proposed amendment. Such summary shall contain a statement of the objects and 
purposes of the amendment proposed and an outline of any proposed new scheme or frame 
work of government and shall be sufficient to inform the signers of the petition as to what 
change in government is sought to be accomplished by the amendment. The summary, 
together with a copy of the proposed amendment, shall first be submitted to the charter 
commission for its approval as to form and substance. The commission shall within ten days 
after such submission to it, return the same to the proposers of the amendment with such 
modifications in statement as it may deem necessary in order that the summary may fairly 
comply with the requirements above set forth. 

Subd. 1a.Alternative methods of charter amendment. 
A home rule charter may be amended only by following one of the alternative methods 

of amendment provided in subdivisions 1 to 7. 
Subd. 2.Petitions. 
The signatures to such petition need not all be appended to one paper, but to each 

separate petition there shall be attached an affidavit of the circulator thereof as provided by 

444560v1 MTN CR205-30 



Crystal Charter Commission 
May 30, 2014 
Page 4 
 
 
this section. A petition must contain each petitioner's signature in ink or indelible pencil and 
must indicate after the signature the place of residence by street and number, or other 
description sufficient to identify the place. There shall appear on each petition the names and 
addresses of five electors of the city, and on each paper the names and addresses of the same 
five electors, who, as a committee of the petitioners, shall be regarded as responsible for the 
circulation and filing of the petition. The affidavit attached to each petition shall be as 
follows: 

 

State of ) 

 

 

) ss. 

 

County of ) 

 
.............. ................. being duly sworn, deposes and says that the affiant, and the affiant 

only, personally circulated the foregoing paper, that all the signatures appended thereto were 
made in the affiant's presence, and that the affiant believes them to be the genuine signatures 
of the persons whose names they purport to be. 

Signed ............................ 

(Signature of Circulator) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me 

this ....... day of ...... ....... 

Notary Public (or other officer) 

authorized to administer oaths 

The foregoing affidavit shall be strictly construed and any affiant convicted of swearing 
falsely as regards any particular thereof shall be punishable in accordance with existing law. 

Subd. 3.May be assembled as one petition. 
All petition papers for a proposed amendment shall be assembled and filed with the 

charter commission as one instrument. Within ten days after such petition is transmitted to 
the city council, the city clerk shall determine whether each paper of the petition is properly 
attested and whether the petition is signed by a sufficient number of voters. The city clerk 
shall declare any petition paper entirely invalid which is not attested by the circulator thereof 
as required in this section. Upon completing an examination of the petition, the city clerk 
shall certify the result of the examination to the council. If the city clerk shall certify that the 
petition is insufficient the city clerk shall set forth in a certificate the particulars in which it is 

444560v1 MTN CR205-30 



Crystal Charter Commission 
May 30, 2014 
Page 5 
 
 
defective and shall at once notify the committee of the petitioners of the findings. A petition 
may be amended at any time within ten days after the making of a certificate of insufficiency 
by the city clerk, by filing a supplementary petition upon additional papers signed and filed 
as provided in case of an original petition. The city clerk shall within five days after such 
amendment is filed, make examination of the amended petition, and if the certificate shall 
show the petition still to be insufficient, the city clerk shall file it in the city clerk's office and 
notify the committee of the petitioners of the findings and no further action shall be had on 
such insufficient petition. The finding of the insufficiency of a petition shall not prejudice the 
filing of a new petition for the same purpose. 

Subd. 4.Election. 
Amendments shall be submitted to the qualified voters at a general or special election 

and published as in the case of the original charter. The form of the ballot shall be fixed by 
the governing body. The statement of the question on the ballot shall be sufficient to identify 
the amendment clearly and to distinguish the question from every other question on the ballot 
at the same time. If 51 percent of the votes cast on any amendment are in favor of its 
adoption, copies of the amendment and certificates shall be filed, as in the case of the 
original charter and the amendment shall take effect in 30 days from the date of the election 
or at such other time as is fixed in the amendment. 

Subd. 5.Amendments proposed by council. 
The council of any city having a home rule charter may propose charter amendments to 

the voters by ordinance. Any ordinance proposing such an amendment shall be submitted to 
the charter commission. Within 60 days thereafter, the charter commission shall review the 
proposed amendment but before the expiration of such period the commission may extend 
the time for review for an additional 90 days by filing with the city clerk its resolution 
determining that an additional time for review is needed. After reviewing the proposed 
amendment, the charter commission shall approve or reject the proposed amendment or 
suggest a substitute amendment. The commission shall promptly notify the council of the 
action taken. On notification of the charter commission's action, the council may submit to 
the people, in the same manner as provided in subdivision 4, the amendment originally 
proposed by it or the substitute amendment proposed by the charter commission. The 
amendment shall become effective only when approved by the voters as provided in 
subdivision 4. If so approved it shall be filed in the same manner as other amendments. 
Nothing in this subdivision precludes the charter commission from proposing charter 
amendments in the manner provided by subdivision 1. 

Subd. 6.Amendments, cities of the fourth class. 
The council of a city of the fourth class having a home rule charter may propose charter 

amendments by ordinance without submission to the charter commission. Such ordinance, if 
enacted, shall be adopted by at least a four-fifths vote of all its members after a public 
hearing upon two weeks' published notice containing the text of the proposed amendment 

444560v1 MTN CR205-30 



Crystal Charter Commission 
May 30, 2014 
Page 6 
 
 
and shall be approved by the mayor and published as in the case of other ordinances. The 
council shall submit the proposed amendment to the people in the manner provided in 
subdivision 4, but not sooner than three months after the passage of the ordinance. The 
amendment becomes effective only when approved by the voters as provided in subdivision 
4. If so approved, it shall be filed in the same manner as other amendments. 

Subd. 7.Amendment by ordinance. 
Upon recommendation of the charter commission the city council may enact a charter 

amendment by ordinance. Within one month of receiving a recommendation to amend the 
charter by ordinance, the city must publish notice of a public hearing on the proposal and the 
notice must contain the text of the proposed amendment. The city council must hold the 
public hearing on the proposed charter amendment at least two weeks but not more than one 
month after the notice is published. Within one month of the public hearing, the city council 
must vote on the proposed charter amendment ordinance. The ordinance is enacted if it 
receives an affirmative vote of all members of the city council and is approved by the mayor 
and published as in the case of other ordinances. An ordinance amending a city charter shall 
not become effective until 90 days after passage and publication or at such later date as is 
fixed in the ordinance. Within 60 days after passage and publication of such an ordinance, a 
petition requesting a referendum on the ordinance may be filed with the city clerk. The 
petition must be signed by registered voters equal in number to at least five percent of the 
registered voters in the city or 2,000, whichever is less. If the requisite petition is filed within 
the prescribed period, the ordinance shall not become effective until it is approved by the 
voters as in the case of charter amendments submitted by the charter commission, the 
council, or by petition of the voters, except that the council may submit the ordinance at any 
general or special election held at least 60 days after submission of the petition, or it may 
reconsider its action in adopting the ordinance. As far as practicable the requirements of 
subdivisions 1 to 3 apply to petitions submitted under this section, to an ordinance amending 
a charter, and to the filing of such ordinance when approved by the voters. 

History:  
(1286) RL s 756; 1907 c 199 s 1; 1911 c 343 s 1; 1939 c 292 s 1; 1943 c 227 s 1; 1949 c 

122 s 1; 1959 c 305 s 3,4; 1961 c 608 s 5,6; 1969 c 1027 s 3; 1973 c 503 s 1-4; 1986 c 444; 
1998 c 254 art 1 s 107; 1999 c 132 s 42; 2005 c 93 s 1; 2008 c 331 s 7; 2010 c 184 s 43 

 
 
 

444560v1 MTN CR205-30 

https://www.revisor.mn.gov/data/revisor/statute/1940A/1940A-009.pdf%23search=%221286.%22
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/data/revisor/statute/1905/1905-009.pdf%23search=%22756.%22
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1907&type=0&id=199
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1911&type=0&id=343
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1939&type=0&id=292
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1943&type=0&id=227
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1949&type=0&id=122
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1949&type=0&id=122
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1959&type=0&id=305
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1961&type=0&id=608
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1969&type=0&id=1027
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1973&type=0&id=503
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1986&type=0&id=444
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1998&type=0&id=254
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=1999&type=0&id=132
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=2005&type=0&id=93
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=2008&type=0&id=331
https://www.revisor.mn.gov/laws?doctype=Chapter&year=2010&type=0&id=184













	2015 01 22_Charter Commission Meeting Agenda
	Conference Room A

	2014 06 10 minutes
	2015 01 15 LTR JUDGE Cahill CRYSTAL CHTR COMM_annual report for 2014
	Crystal Charter Commission Memo Re  Amending the Charter - 444560v2
	Kennedy
	410.12 AMENDMENTS.
	Subdivision 1.Proposals.
	Subd. 1a.Alternative methods of charter amendment.
	Subd. 2.Petitions.
	Subd. 3.May be assembled as one petition.
	Subd. 4.Election.
	Subd. 5.Amendments proposed by council.
	Subd. 6.Amendments, cities of the fourth class.
	Subd. 7.Amendment by ordinance.
	History:


	Article_Crystal primary highlight the need for a smarter voting system
	Article_RCV is needed at all levels to ensure a true choice
	Article_State alleges open meeting law violations
	RCV Memo - Charter Commission
	2015 01 22_Charter Commission Meeting Agenda.pdf
	Conference Room A




